MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE
DATE: December 26, 2012
RE: 1017 Southard Street
FROM: Paul Williams, Urban Forestry Manager, City of Key West
An application was received for the removal of one (1) Gumbo Limbo tree.
A site inspection was done on December 26, 2012 and documented the

following:

Tree Species: Gumbo Limbo ( Bursera simaruba)






Diameter: 13 inches dbh

Location: 40% - Foundation issues
Species: 100% - On protected list
Condition: 60 % - Fair condition
Total Average Value = 67%

Value x Diameter = replacement caliper (dbh) inches

.67 x 13”dbh = 9 replacement caliper (dbh) inches

Recommendations: Staff recommends approval of the removal.












THE CITY OF KEY WEST
TREE COMMISSION

Post Office Box 1409, Key West. FL 33041-1409 (305) 809-3764

AUTHORIZATION LETTER
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Print clearly, name, address

Dear Tree Commissioners:

This letter is authorization and confirmation that I,  <7EFPLEL LEa PEICES IV ,

(owner name, print)

have retained // ’ ' P P / ).
(representatlve name, address’ and phone number print)
30550 129 s5oy's
to represent me in the matter of obtaining a permit fyom the Clty of K. z West Tree Commission for my
propertyat: /0/ 2 /S /023 Sou rof

(tree address, print)

You may contact me at _ & i L~ o] . Thank you.

(tElEFhCnE num )
/‘\ L\/
/ L3

Signature
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Date

Key to the Caribbean — average yearly temperature 77 ° Fahrenheit.



